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SutteCtt Answcrs to Mr.Mori questios

From:"AJleKCaHД p HИKOЛaeBИЧ uynaKOB"く SchupakovAN@slavnC■ .ru>

Date:NIIon,24 Nov 2003 17:10:43+0300

To:くborisov@jaif.Orojp>

Attn.Mr.Ko Mori
Exccutivc Vicc― Chai.11lan

Japan Atomic lndustrial Forum

Dcar Mro Mori,

Plcasc find bclow thc rcsponsc tO your qucstiOns cOnccming thc crudc Oil salcs

proposal,which wcrc passcd to lnc by lⅥ r.N.Borisov.

Ouestions fronl l to 3 regarding Saudilight cmdc Offcr

Thc offcr was initially subnlittcd to your attcntion in ordcr to undcrstand if you and/Or

your collcagues wcrc intcrcstcd in such opportunities in principlc.This cxplains sOmc

possiblc inaccuracies and lnissing bits of infol...atiOn,which you pOinted to.

Unfortunatcly that particular offcr is not valid any longcr.

Howcver l would likc to infollll you that wc, a group of Russian and Wcstcm

entrcprencurs, through our intcrnational cOnncctions arc in a position to offcr you

othcr volumes of intcmationally tradcd crudc,both spOt and lniddlc/1ong tc.11l dcals.

Such a trip of lnysclf and

if you wish and confillll

oursclvcs

lo■ 2 of lny collcagucs is possible carlicr

such a mccting, at which Occasion we
in this Deccmbcr

would introducc

has anvthi

with Russia conccming thc pipclinc?

Noo Wc are privatc business.

Qucstion 7-Do wc havc anvthing to dO with Yukos?

No.

I wish to thank you,lИr.Mori,for showing intercst in ouF

to bc ablc to gct acquaintcd with you in pcrsOn soon.

Sinccrcly yours,

Alcxandcr No Schupakov

Novcmber 21,2003
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